[Cambria, Niagara Co. NY.]

The First Universalist Society of the Town of Cambria was organized in
1867, consisting of 34 members; at the present time it has 50. The first
trustees were T. S. Elton, N. B. Peterson, George W. Bolt, Darius Ferris,
Samuel Saddeso and John M. Eastman. The first pastor was Charles H.
Dutton; he is now dead. The present trustees are T. S. Elton, Christian
Sanger, N. B. Peterson, Samuel Adams, Herrick Halsey and R. L. Lamb.
Benjamin Brunning is the officiating clergyman. The church lot was a
donation by H. C. Denison, and a brick church was erected in 1868, costing

$6,000.
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